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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

FW: **Issued Permit**20 Essex St 
2 messages

Rachel Cooney <rcooney@maine.rr.com> Tue, May 9, 2017 at 4:00 PM
To: jmb@portlandmaine.gov
Cc: Rachel Cooney <rcooney@maine.rr.com>

Hi Jeanie –

 

We expect to demo our garage between mid May and mid June.  I have an approved permit but was originally told it
was good for 6 months and am just learning I need an extension.  How do I get an extension into June?

 

Permit #201700203 issued 2/28/2017.

 

Thank you! 
Rachel Cooney

318‐8177

 

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Rachel Cooney
Subject: Re: **Issued Permit**20 Essex St

 

Hi Rachel

 

The Demolition permit is typically only good for 30 days, however you can ask for an extension as long as you know the
dates you will be doing the demolition.

 

I have attached an email for one of our plan reviewers who usually gives the extension.

 

You just need to email her.

 

Her name is Jeanie Bourke .  Her email is jmb@portlandmaine.gov.

 

Please let me know if there is anything else I can assist you with.

mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov
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Regards,

 

Sandy

 

 

Sandra Driscoll

Permit Technician

 

Permitting and Inspections Department

Room 315, 3rd Floor City Hall

389 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Phone: ﴾207﴿ 874­8703

Email: permitting@portlandmaine.gov 

URL: www.portlandmaine.gov

Office Hours: 8:00AM ­ 4:30PM and Thursdays 9:00AM – 4:30PM

 

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 9:46 AM, Rachel Cooney <rcooney@maine.rr.com> wrote:

Hi Sandy –

 

We will be doing this demoliĕon during the month of May (possibly into June).  When we spoke you menĕoned the
permit was good for 6 months.  The permit also states on page 2 that it is good for 6 months.  However, page 3 states
that it is valid for 30 days.  I’m not sure if that 30 days is the amount of ĕme we have from when we start the demo,
or from the issuance of the permit (2/28)?  I wanted to double check to make sure we are ok to start demo in
May/June or whether I need an extension.

 

Thank you! 
Rachel Cooney

 

Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Wed, May 10, 2017 at 2:07 PM
To: Rachel Cooney <rcooney@maine.rr.com>

Good Afternoon Rachel,

Thank you for inquiring about the status of your Demolition Permit #2017‐00203 issued 2/28/2017. Per City Code 6­23,
demolition permits expire 30 days after the date of issuance. You have informed our office that the demolition is slated
to take place during the month of May, possible into June 2017. In lieu of re­applying for this work, this email confirms
that the permit remains in good standing and the demolition permit will be extended until June 15, 2017. 

tel:%28207%29%20874-8703
mailto:permitting@portlandmaine.gov
http://www.portlandmaine.gov/
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Please contact our office to schedule a final inspection for this permit to confirm completion and acceptance of the
building demolition and close out the permit.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Best,
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke

Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

Team Leader

City of Portland
Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874­8715
[Quoted text hidden]
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